
Item 1Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing The Month Of March 2014 As “Professional Social 
Work Month” In Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Naming March 2014 as “Professional Social Work Month” in Travis County provides 
opportunity to recognize and thank the work of Social Workers through Travis County.  
Social Workers work for the County in positions in the Courts, Health and Human 
Services, Juvenile Justice, Adult Probation and other departments.  The University of 
Texas at Austin School of Social Work is one of the top ranked Social Work programs in 
the country.  The social work profession has been instrumental in achieving civil rights 
and human rights advances in the United States and across the globe for more than a 
century. The primary mission of social work is to enhance human well-being and help 
meet the basic needs of all people, especially the most vulnerable. Travis County 
Commissioners Court has issued Social Work month proclamations in past years and 
recognized Social Workers who are employees. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 2Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 3Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 

 
 

Resolution 
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR honorably served the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office with distinction for over thirty-three (33) years; 
 
WHEREAS PYLLIS J. CLAIR is a graduate of Southwest Texas State University 
with a degree in criminal justice and began her career with Travis County 
Sheriff’s Office in 1980; 
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR has served in both corrections and patrol, 
promoting through the ranks, including being the first sergeant of Internal 
Affairs and the first female to be selected for the  position of Major of the Law 
Enforcement Bureau; 
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR holds a Master Jailer and Master Peace Officer 
License; 
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR has served the citizens of Travis county by 
serving on the Criminal Justice Advisory Council, mentoring female employees 
of TCSO and the TCSO Explorer Post; 
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR is guided by a strong moral compass, ethics and 
the desire to “do the right thing” even when it is painful;  
 
WHEREAS PHYLLIS J. CLAIR is a dedicated mother, friend, confidant and avid 
racquetball player; 
 
WHEREAS the command staff of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office and it’s 
employees and members of the community and all those who has the pleasure 
of having known and worked with PHYLLIS J. CLAIR declare and state with 
sincerity that we are all better people for our relationships that were developed 
over the years with her; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, do hereby extend our appreciation to Phyllis J. Clair for her 
dedicated service to Travis County and congratulations on her retirement. 
 
Sign and entered this 4th day of March, 2014. 
 

 
 

_________________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 

County Judge 
 

____________________________ _________________________ 
Ron Davis Bruce Todd 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
____________________________ _________________________ 
Gerald Daugherty Margaret Gόmez  
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 5Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 6Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 7Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 8Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 9Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 10Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 11Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 12Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 13Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 
Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the Certificate of Exemption from 
Environmental Review for the Program Year 2013 Barkley Meadows Flood 
Repair Project related to the Community Development Block Grant 
provided by HUD.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Each year, every project must go through the appropriate level of 
environmental review as required by HUD. The Program Year (PY) 2013 
Barkley Meadows Flood Repair Project was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on February 4, 2014, through a substantial 
amendment process.   
 
This project includes assistance to restore Barkley Meadows Park to its 
state prior to the October 31, 2013 flood. The park is currently closed and is 
not in a state for operation due to the flood damage sustained. In order to 
control and stop the effects of the flood damage, the project will include 
activities such as the following, aimed at protecting, repairing, and/or 
restoring the public facility to its pre-flood damage state: tree/debris 
removal, play area resurfacing, playscape replacement, fence 
repair/replacement, curb stop replacement, bank stabilization and erosion 
mitigation, and re-planting trees, re-sodding and/or other re-vegetation, as 
needed. 
 
Due to the nature of the project and the work is related to a flood, and the 
damage sustained prevents the park from opening due to health and safety 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

concerns, it qualifies under an exemption from environmental assessment 
under 24 CFR 58.34(a)(10).  Please see the attached Environmental 
Review Record for details on the exemption.   
 
The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires 
an authority of the grantee to certify the findings of the environmental 
review.  
 

In the HUD grant agreement, which is signed by Travis County, it states:  
"The Grantee agrees to assume all of the responsibilities for environmental 
review, decision making, and actions, as specified and required in 
regulation issued by the Secretary pursuant to Section 104(g) of Title I and 
published in 24 CFR Part 58.”   

 

Per 24 CFR Part 58.2(A)(2):  
"Certifying Officer means the official who is authorized to execute the 
Request for Release of Funds and Certification and has the legal capacity 
to carry out the responsibilities of Sec. 58.13."   

 

Per Sec. 58.13:  
"Under the terms of the certification required by Sec. 58.71, a responsible 
entity's certifying officer is the “responsible Federal official'' as that term is 
used in section 102 of NEPA and in statutory provisions cited in Sec. 
58.1(b). The Certifying Officer is therefore responsible for all the 
requirements of section 102 of NEPA and the related provisions in 40 CFR 
parts 1500 through 1508, and 24 CFR part 58, including the related 
Federal authorities listed in Sec. 58.5. The Certifying Officer must also: 
(a) Represent the responsible entity and be subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Federal courts. The Certifying Officer will not be represented by the 
Department of Justice in court; and 
(b) Ensure that the responsible entity reviews and comments on all EISs 
prepared for Federal projects that may have an impact on the recipient's 
program.” 

 

In the past, the County Attorney’s Office has determined that the County 
Judge is identified as the Certifying Official, and is, therefore, responsible 
for signing the forms on behalf of the County. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends approval of the exemption so that a contract may be 
signed and work may begin.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Staff used the most recent guidance from HUD on disasters based on a 
HUD memo distributed in 2012 after Hurricane Sandy and have satisfied all 
of the conditions contained within the memo for exemption.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
No advertisement or posting is required.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney 
 
Cc: 
Steve Manilla, TNR    Charles Bergh, TNR 
Kurt Neilson, TNR    Robert Armistead, TNR 
Jon White, TNR     Cynthia McDonald, TNR 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing   Jason Walker, Purchasing 
Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office   DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office 
Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office  Michelle Gable, Auditor’s Office 
Alan Miller, PBO     Aerin Toussaint, PBO 
Leslie Browder, PBO    Jessica Rio, PBO 
Stacey Scheffeld, TNR 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban                                                                                                       
Development 

       451 Seventh Street, SW 
Washington, DC  20410 
www.hud.gov
espanol.hud.gov 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

 

Environmental Review 

for Activity/Project that is Exempt or 

Categorically Excluded Not Subject to Section 58.5 
Pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58.34(a) and 58.35(b) 

 

 

Project Information 
 

Project Name: Travis County PY13 Barkley Meadows Park Flood Damage Repair 

 

Responsible Entity (RE): Travis County  

 

Grant Recipient (if different than Responsible Entity):  

 

State/Local Identifier:  ________________ 

 

Preparer: Elena Rivera / Planner / CDBG Program / Travis County Health & Human Services 

and Veterans Service 

 

Certifying Officer Name and Title:  Samuel T. Biscoe / County Judge_ 
     

 

Consultant (if applicable): N/A 

 

Project Location: Barkley Meadows Park in Southeast Travis County, Texas 

            4529 SH 130, Del Valle, TX 78617, Travis County, Texas 

 

Description of the Proposed Project [24 CFR 58.32; 40 CFR 1508.25]:  

This project includes assistance to restore Barkley Meadows Park to its state prior to the October 

31, 2013 flood. The park is currently closed and is not in a state for operation due to the flood 

damage sustained. In order to control and stop the effects of the flood damage, the project will 

include activities such as the following, aimed at protecting, repairing, and/or restoring the public 

facility to its pre-flood damage state: tree/debris removal, play area resurfacing, playscape 

replacement, fence repair/replacement, curb stop replacement, bank stabilization and erosion 

mitigation, and re-planting trees, re-sodding and/or other re-vegetation, as needed. 

(See Appendices A & B for project information and area of benefit map, respectively.)  

 

Level of Environmental Review Determination: 

 

   Activity/Project is Exempt per 24 CFR 58.34(a): (10)* 

 

   Activity/Project is Categorically Excluded Not Subject To §58.5 per 24 CFR 58.35(b): ___ 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Travis County PY13 Barkley Meadows Park Flood Damage Repair           Travis County, TX          HEROS Number 

    

Page 2 of 3 

 

*See Appendix C for documentation of the determination that 24 CFR 58.34(a)(10) is applicable, 

as required by HUD’s Memorandum dated December 11, 2012 pertaining to Environmental 

Review Processing During Emergencies and Following Disasters under 24 CFR Part 58. 

 

Funding Information 
 

Grant Number HUD Program  Funding Amount  

B-09-UC-48-0503 CDBG $466,720.52 

B-10-UC-48-0503 CDBG $77,904.95 

 

Estimated Total HUD Funded Amount:  $544,625.47  

 

This project anticipates the use of funds or assistance from another Federal agency in 

addition to HUD in the form of (if applicable): N/A 

 

Estimated Total Project Cost (HUD and non-HUD funds) [24 CFR 58.32(d)]: Up to 

$544,625.47 

 

Compliance with 24 CFR §50.4 and §58.6 Laws and Authorities 

Record below the compliance or conformance determinations for each statute, executive order, or 

regulation.  Provide credible, traceable, and supportive source documentation for each authority. Where 

applicable, complete the necessary reviews or consultations and obtain or note applicable permits of 

approvals. Clearly note citations, dates/names/titles of contacts, and page references. Attach additional 

documentation as appropriate. 

 

Compliance Factors: Statutes, 

Executive Orders, and Regulations 

listed at 24 CFR 50.4 and 58.6                               

Are formal 

compliance steps or 

mitigation required? 

Compliance determinations 

STATUTES, EXECUTIVE ORDERS, AND REGULATIONS LISTED AT 24 CFR §58.6 

Airport Runway Clear Zones and 

Accident Potential Zones  

24 CFR Part 51 Subpart D 

Yes     No 

      

Not applicable since the project 

does not involve the sale or 

purchase of existing property. 

Coastal Barrier Resources  

Coastal Barrier Resources Act, as 

amended by the Coastal Barrier 

Improvement Act of 1990 [16 USC 

3501] 

Yes     No 

      

Not applicable since the project 

is not located in a coastal 

barrier resource area. See map 

in Appendix D. 

Flood Insurance   

Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 

and National Flood Insurance Reform 

Act of 1994 [42 USC 4001-4128 and 42 

USC 5154a] 

Yes     No 

      

Flood insurance requirements 

not applicable. See Appendix E  

for explanation and 

documentation of compliance 

determination. 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Travis County PY13 Barkley Meadows Park Flood Damage Repair           Travis County, TX          HEROS Number 

    

Page 3 of 3 

 

Mitigation Measures and Conditions [40 CFR 1505.2(c)]  

Summarize below all mitigation measures adopted by the Responsible Entity to reduce, avoid, or 

eliminate adverse environmental impacts and to avoid non-compliance or non-conformance with 

the above-listed authorities and factors. These measures/conditions must be incorporated into 

project contracts, development agreements, and other relevant documents. The staff responsible 

for implementing and monitoring mitigation measures should be clearly identified in the 

mitigation plan. 
 

Law, Authority, or Factor  

 

Mitigation Measure 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 
 

Preparer Signature: __________________________________________Date:______________ 

 

Name/Title/Organization: Elena Rivera / Planner / CDBG Program / Travis County Health & 

Human Services and Veterans Service 

 

Responsible Entity Agency Official Signature:  

 

__________________________________________________________Date:______________ 

 

Name/Title: ___Sam T. Biscoe / County Judge_______________________________________ 

 

This original, signed document and related supporting material must be retained on file by the 

Responsible Entity in an Environmental Review Record (ERR) for the activity/project (ref: 24 

CFR Part 58.38) and in accordance with recordkeeping requirements for the HUD program(s).

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 

 

 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 

 

 

APPENDIX A – Project Information 

Project Name: Travis County PY13 Barkley Meadows Park Flood Damage Repair 

Figure 1: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $547,101.99 

Leverage Funding: $0 

Program Delivery:  Contractor, TBD 

Program Oversight: Transportation and Natural Resources – Parks 

Estimated Start/ 
Completion Date: 

February 2014 –June 2014 

Location: 
Barkley Meadows Park in Southeast Travis County.  See map below 
for more detail. 

 

Figure 2: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD–prescribed) 

Priority Need 
Category: 

Public Facility Project: Public Facilities 

Eligible Activity: Parks Outcome Category: 
Availability/ 
Accessibility 

Objective Category: 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective: 
Restore park to its 
pre-flood state 

Citation: 570.201(c) Accomplishment:  5,524 people 

Eligibility: LMA Matrix Code:  03G 

Priority in the 2011-
2013 Strategic Plan #: 

Medium, but 
Urgent due to 
Flood 

Travis County HTE #:  

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 

 

 

 APPENDIX B – Area of Benefit Map 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



APPENDIX C 

FEBRUARY 14, 2014 

ERR documentation of eligibility of the following project for the exemption 

provided by 24 CFR 58.34(a)(10) 

PROJECT: EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO BARKLEY MEADOWS PARK  

This project is eligible for the exemption provided by 24 CFR 58.34(a)(10) since it meets the three 

conditions listed in the HUD Memorandum dated December 11, 2012 (pertaining to Environmental 

Review Processing During Emergencies and Following Disasters under 24 CFR Part 58), as described 

below: 

1. The activities "do not alter environmental conditions.”  

The activities are limited to repairs to vital park and/or stormwater control infrastructure aimed at 

restoring the functionality and safety of the detention ponds and other stormwater control 

structures, and associated features, including the children’s playground, to their pre-flood damage 

state. 

2. The activities are "limited to protection, repair, or restoration activities necessary to control or 

arrest the effects” of the flood damage.  

The project includes assistance to restore Barkley Meadows Park to its state prior to the October 31, 

2013 flood. The park is currently closed and is not in a state for operation due to the flood damage 

sustained. In order to control and stop the effects of the flood damage, the project will include 

activities such as the following, aimed at protecting, repairing, and/or restoring the public facility to 

its pre-flood damage state: tree/debris removal, play area resurfacing, playscape replacement, fence 

repair/replacement, curb stop replacement, bank stabilization and erosion mitigation, and re-

planting trees, re-sodding and/or other re-vegetation, as needed. 

The activities do not include new additions, relocation, or enlargements, or changes to the primary 

use or density of occupancy; and includes work that: 

(i) makes permanent repairs to damaged structures; and/or  

(ii) is for restoration of essential community services and related utilities and facilities to their 

condition prior to the disaster without significant change in size or capacity. 

3. The activities are necessary only to control or arrest the effects from the flood disaster. On 

November 4, 2013, the Travis County Judge provided a flood disaster declaration. On Friday, 

December 12, 2013, Texas Governor Rick Perry issued a State Disaster Proclamation for Travis and 

surrounding counties. FEMA has been out to assess the damage and the County is waiting for a 

decision on whether or not a Presidential declaration will be made. Nonetheless, repairs need to be 

made to vital park and/or stormwater control infrastructure. 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



APPENDIX D
Coastal Barrier Map

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



APPENDIX E 

FEBRUARY 14, 2014 

ERR documentation for the following project of compliance with the flood 

insurance requirements under 24 CFR 58.6 

PROJECT: EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO BARKLEY MEADOWS PARK  

Pertaining to the flood insurance requirements under 24 CFR 58.6, Travis County has determined that, 

even though the project is located in the FEMA 100-year floodplain (Attachment A), no formal 

compliance steps or mitigation is required. 

Per Attachment B, Travis County is a participating community in the National Flood Program; therefore, 

flood Insurance under the National Flood Insurance Program would be required per 24 CFR 58.6. 

However, although the project involves construction or repair work in the floodplain area, the activities 

do not involve a “structure”. See analysis below. 

Analysis of the flood insurance requirements of 24 CFR 58.6: 

With respect to the definition for ‘structure’ in the floodplain regulations: 

(44 CFR parts 59 through 79 is referenced with respect to flood insurance requirements in 24 CFR 58.6) 

TITLE 44—Emergency Management and Assistance 

Chapter I—FEMA, Department of Homeland Security, Subchapter B – Insurance and Hazard Mitigation, 

Parts 50-149 

From 44 CFR 59.1 Definitions 

Structure means, for floodplain management purposes, a walled and roofed building, including a gas 

or liquid storage tank, that is principally above ground, as well as a manufactured home. Structure, 

for insurance purposes, means:  

(1) A building with two or more outside rigid walls and a fully secured roof, that is affixed to a 

permanent site;  

(2) A manufactured home (“a manufactured home,” also known as a mobile home, is a structure: 

built on a permanent chassis, transported to its site in one or more sections, and affixed to a 

permanent foundation); or  

(3) A travel trailer without wheels, built on a chassis and affixed to a permanent foundation, that is 

regulated under the community's floodplain management and building ordinances or laws.  

For the latter purpose, “structure” does not mean a recreational vehicle or a park trailer or other 

similar vehicle, except as described in paragraph (3) of this definition, or a gas or liquid storage tank. 

 

And per 24 CFR §55.2   Terminology. 

(a) With the exception of those terms defined in paragraph (b) of this section, the terms used in this 

part shall follow the definitions contained in section 6 of Executive Order 11988, section 7 of 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Executive Order 11990, and the Floodplain Management Guidelines for Implementing Executive 

Order 11988 (43 FR 6030, February 10, 1978), issued by the Water Resources Council; the terms 

“special flood hazard area,” “criteria,” and “Regular Program” shall follow the definitions contained 

in FEMA regulations at 44 CFR 59.1; and the terms “Letter of Map Revision” and “Letter of Map 

Amendment” shall refer to letters issued by FEMA, as provided in 44 CFR part 65 and 44 CFR part 70, 

respectively. 

 

The term “structure” is not defined in 24 CFR 55.2; therefore the sources referenced in 24 CFR 55.2 were 

searched: 

a. Section 6 of Executive Order 11988 - The term “structure” does not appear in this source. 

b. Section 7 of Executive Order 11990 - The term “structure” does not appear in this source. 

c. Floodplain Management Guidelines for Implementing Executive Order 11988 (43 FR 6030, February 

10, 1978) – In the Glossary in this source, “structures” refers to: 

Structures-walled or roofed buildings, including mobile homes and gas or liquid storage tanks 

that are primarily above ground (as set by the NFIP). 

And the term “facility” is defined as: 

 Any man-made or manplaced item other than a structure. 

 

Based on the above definitions, Travis County concludes that there are no 

structures in the area of interest where the work is being proposed, and that, 

therefore, the flood insurance requirements of 24 CFR 58.6 do not apply to the 

project referenced above. 

 

  

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Per memo from Travis County Human Resources Management Department (Attachment C), Travis 

County is self-insured for losses to the amenities in our parks due to flood damage. Construction of the 

park was permitted under the Travis County Flood Hazard Area Development Permit, and an email from 

the Permits Program Manager notes that the permit also applies to the repairs (see permit and email in 

Attachment D). 

Attachments: 

Attachment A – Floodplain Map for Barkley Meadows Park  

Attachment B - Federal Emergency Management Agency, Community Status Book Report, Communities 

Participating in the National Flood Program -TEXAS 

Attachment C - Memo from Travis County Human Resources Management Department pertaining to 

self-insurance 

Attachment D - Travis County Flood Hazard Area Development Permit and email from the Permits 

Program Manager 

 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



10
0-

Ye
ar

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

M
ap

 fo
r 

B
ar

kl
ey

 M
ea

do
w

s 
Pa

rk
45

29
 S

H
 1

30
, D

el
 V

al
le

, T
X

 7
86

17
Tr

av
is

 C
ou

nt
y, 

Te
xa

s

De
riv

ed
 fr

om
 F

EM
A 

FI
RM

ett
es

: 4
84

53
C0

61
0H

, 4
84

53
C0

62
0H

, 4
84

53
C0

63
0H

, a
nd

 
48

45
3C

06
40

H.
 F

EM
A 

FI
RM

ett
es

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
by

 T
ra

vi
s C

ou
nt

y 
HH

S/
VS

, C
DB

G 
O

ffi
ce

, f
ro

m
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(F

EM
A)

 w
eb

sit
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 o
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 5
, 2

01
4.

Sh
ow

s t
ha

t t
he

 pa
rk

 is
 in

 th
e 

FE
MA

 10
0-

ye
ar

 fl
oo

dp
lai

n 

(a
lso

 kn
ow

n a
s t

he
 Sp

ec
ial

 

Flo
od

 H
az

ar
d A

re
a (

SF
HA

).
FE

M
A

 
Z

on
e 

X

FE
M

A
 1

00
-y

ea
r 

Fl
oo

dp
la

in

FE
M

A
 F

ir
m

et
te

 
48

45
3C

06
10

H

FE
M

A
 F

ir
m

et
te

 
48

45
3C

06
20

H

FE
M

A
 F

ir
m

et
te

 
48

45
3C

06
30

H

FE
M

A
 F

ir
m

et
te

 
48

45
3C

06
40

H

FE
M

A
 

Z
on

e 
X

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t A

 to
 A

pp
en

di
x 

E
Fl

oo
dp

la
in

 M
ap

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Community Status Book Report
Federal Emergency Management Agency

TEXAS
Communities Participating in the National Flood Program

CID Community Name County
Init FIRM
Identified

Curr Eff
Map Date

Reg-Emer
Date

Init FHBM
Identified Tribal

480670# TAYLOR, CITY OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY 09/26/08 03/01/8203/01/8203/29/74 No
480236 TEAGUE, CITY OF FREESTONE COUNTY (NSFHA) 10/28/7702/06/76 No
480034# TEMPLE, CITY OF BELL COUNTY 09/26/08 01/19/8301/19/8311/08/77 No
481006 TENAHA, CITY OF SHELBY COUNTY 07/03/85(M) 07/03/8507/03/8507/30/76 No
480619# TERRELL COUNTY* TERRELL COUNTY 09/01/87(L) 09/01/8709/01/8708/16/74 No
480048# TERRELL HILLS, CITY OF BEXAR COUNTY 09/29/10 01/16/8101/16/8105/17/74 No
480416# TERRELL, CITY OF KAUFMAN COUNTY 07/03/12 09/30/8009/30/8012/20/74 No
481019# TERRY COUNTY* TERRY COUNTY 06/14/77 05/03/01(E)06/14/77 No
480060# TEXARKANA, CITY OF BOWIE COUNTY 10/19/10 03/01/7903/01/7906/07/74 No
485514# TEXAS CITY, CITY OF GALVESTON COUNTY 05/04/92 11/20/7006/05/70 No
481129 TEXLINE, CITY OF DALLAM COUNTY 01/16/01(E) No
481581# THE COLONY, CITY OF DENTON COUNTY 04/18/11 09/29/8609/29/8608/16/84 No

INCLUDES THE TOWN OF EASTVALE
480063# THE HILLS, VILLAGE OF TRAVIS COUNTY 09/26/08 11/15/0604/15/02 No
481642# THOMPSONS, TOWN OF FORT BEND COUNTY 01/03/97 09/30/9209/30/92 No
481632# THRALL, CITY OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY 09/26/08(M) 09/27/9109/27/91 No
485515 THREE RIVERS, CITY OF LIVE OAK COUNTY 07/05/84 06/18/7106/18/7107/01/70 No
480693# THROCKMORTON, CITY OF THROCKMORTON COUNTY 04/15/77 04/15/7704/15/7705/03/74 No
481585# TIKI ISLAND, VILLAGE OF GALVESTON COUNTY 11/01/85 04/15/8304/09/7104/09/71 No
485518# TIMBERCREEK CANYON, VILLAGE

OF
RANDALL COUNTY 06/04/10 01/26/8406/04/1001/26/84 No

481007 TIMPSON, CITY OF SHELBY COUNTY (NSFHA) 01/26/8311/05/76 No
481624# TIOGA, TOWN OF GRAYSON COUNTY 09/29/10(M) 01/16/0105/18/92 No
480531# TIRA, CITY OF HOPKINS COUNTY 03/17/11(M) 03/17/1103/17/11 No
481023# TITUS COUNTY* TITUS COUNTY 09/29/10(M) 05/31/1109/29/1006/03/77 No
480868# TOLAR, CITY OF HOOD COUNTY 08/16/12(M) 08/16/1208/16/1207/18/75 No
480622# TOM GREEN COUNTY * TOM GREEN COUNTY 06/19/12 08/03/9208/03/9203/14/78 No
480315# TOMBALL, CITY OF HARRIS COUNTY 06/18/07 12/18/8412/18/8401/24/75 No
481532# TOOL, CITY OF HENDERSON COUNTY 04/05/10 03/09/1009/27/9105/29/79 No
480539 TOYAH, CITY OF REEVES COUNTY 08/01/87(L) 08/01/8708/01/8712/27/74 No
481026# TRAVIS COUNTY* TRAVIS COUNTY 09/26/08 04/01/8204/01/8203/07/78 No
481130# TRENT, CITY OF TAYLOR COUNTY 01/06/12(M) 02/01/0802/01/0807/23/76 No
480814# TRENTON, CITY OF FANNIN COUNTY 02/18/11(M) 06/19/8506/19/8508/15/75 No
480333# TRINIDAD, CITY OF HENDERSON COUNTY 04/05/10(M) 01/16/7901/16/7910/18/74 No
481031 TRINITY COUNTY* TRINITY COUNTY 04/26/95(E) No
481033 TRINITY, CITY OF TRINITY COUNTY 03/01/87(L) 03/01/8703/01/8708/13/76 No
481606# TROPHY CLUB, TOWN OF TARRANT COUNTY/DENTON

COUNTY
04/18/11 06/12/8708/03/8905/27/77 No

480570# TROUP, CITY OF CHEROKEE COUNTY/SMITH
COUNTY

01/06/11 01/23/7901/23/7904/12/74 No

480709# TROY, CITY OF BELL COUNTY 09/26/08 06/01/8106/01/8111/12/76 No
480581 TULIA, CITY OF SWISHER COUNTY 03/01/88(L) 03/01/8803/01/8805/17/74 No
480280 TURKEY, CITY OF HALL COUNTY 02/15/85(M) 02/15/8502/15/8506/28/74 No
481017# TUSCOLA, CITY OF TAYLOR COUNTY 01/06/12(M) 11/01/8911/01/8908/29/75 No
481018# TYE, CITY OF TAYLOR COUNTY 01/06/12(M) 01/06/1201/06/1207/11/75 No
481034# TYLER COUNTY* TYLER COUNTY 04/04/11(M) 10/01/9110/01/9111/08/77 No
480571# TYLER, CITY OF SMITH COUNTY 09/26/08 08/01/8008/01/8001/10/75 No
481668# UHLAND, CITY OF CALDWELL COUNTY/HAYS

COUNTY
06/19/12 12/04/0902/18/98 No

481559 UNCERTAIN, CITY OF HARRISON COUNTY (NSFHA) 08/21/7907/18/75 No
Page 26 of 33 02/03/2014

Attachment B to Appendix E
NFIP Status

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
        February 14, 2014 
 
 
 
Ms. Christy Moffett, 
 
 
Travis County provides for insurance coverage through commercial insurance or 
by self-funding (self-insurance) for losses incurred. Travis County Code chapter 
31 (The Risk Resolution) provides the authority for the County to self-insure. 
Travis County is self-insured for losses to the amenities in our parks due to flood 
damage. If you need additional information please contact me at 512-854-9650. 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
William F Paterson A.R.M. 
Risk Manager 
512-854-9650 
william.paterson@co.travis.tx.us 
 

 

HRMD 
 

Human Resources Management Department 

700 Lavaca St.  4th Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-3128 • • • 
 

Attachment C to Appendix E
Self-Insurance

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Attachment D to Appendix E
Permit

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



From: Stacey Scheffel
To: Christy D. Moffett
Subject: RE: Barkley Meadows permit
Date: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:43:15 PM

The permit is valid for the repairs
 

From: Christy D. Moffett 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Stacey Scheffel
Subject: RE: Barkley Meadows permit
 
Thanks!  Will the repairs operate under the same permit or will the Contractor need to re-apply? 
 
 
Christy Copeland Moffett, LMSW
CDBG Planning Project Manager
Office of the County Executive
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
 
P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX  78767
P: 512.854.3460 F: 512.854-7140
www.traviscountytx.gov/cdbg
 
 
 

From: Stacey Scheffel 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Christy D. Moffett
Subject: Barkley Meadows permit
 
Hi Christy,
Attached is the permit I issued for the park (phase 1) construction.
 
Check the status of your permit application anytime online at MyPermitNow.org
 
Stacey Scheffel, CFM
Permits Program Manager
Floodplain Administrator
OSSF Designated Representative OS0011143
Travis County TNR- Development Services
512-854-7565
stacey.scheffel@co.travis.tx.us
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:/O=TRAVISEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCHEFFS
mailto:Christy.Moffett@co.travis.tx.us
http://www.traviscountytx.gov/cdbg
mailto:stacey.scheffel@co.travis.tx.us


Item 16Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 17Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 18Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 19Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 20Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item 21Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



ID # 10392 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Ratify and Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 
4500000107 with the City of Austin for Deaf Interpreting Services 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends. This procurement action meets the 
compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

Since 1996 Travis County and the City of Austin have had an Interlocal 
Agreement that allows Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing (TCSDHH) to provide interpreters for the City of Austin Health 
and Human Services Department and Municipal Court. This agreement 
allows TCSDHH to provide interpreters for safety-net services such as 
eligibility interviews and hearings before Municipal Court.  This Interlocal 
provides a source of revenue for TCSDHH.  

The City of Austin estimates it will spend up to $41,000 for services to 
Municipal Court and up to $2,500 for services to Health and Human 
Services during the contract year. 

The term of the agreement is October 1, 2013 through September 30, 
2014 with automatic renewal; per the understanding that all terms and 
conditions, including negotiated rates remain unchanged.  

The Commissioners Court is being requested to ratify and approve the 
agreement. There was a delay in contract approval due to proposed 
revisions by the City of Austin.  These revisions included requests for an 
unlimited / auto-renewal term and City Manager’s signature authority. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


ID # 10392 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information:  

Award Amount: Not Applicable – Revenue generating agreement   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014  

 Contract Modification Information: Not Applicable 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information:  

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received: 
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: Not Applicable – Revenue generating 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



SOCIAL SERVICES 1NTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

CITY OF AUSTIN

FOR

DEAF INTERPRETING SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4500000107

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Recitals I
Agreement I

Defmitions 2
Term 2
City Responsibilities 2
County Responsibilities 4
Joint Responsibilities 6
Compliance with Law 6
Retention and Accessibility of Fiscal Records 6
Audit 7
Independent Entity and Acknowledgement of Responsibilities 7
Termination 8
Non-Waiver 9
Reservation of Rights and Remedies 9
Amendments 9
Binding Agreement 10
Entire Agreement 10
Law and Venue 10
Severability 10
Notices 10
Legal Authority 11
Conflict of Interest 12
Political and Sectarian Activity 12
Publicity 12
Interpretation Guidelines 13
Assignability 13
Other Provisions 13

Attachments

Attachment A — Services for Austin HHS 15
Attachment B — Services for Municipal Court 16
Attachment C — Definition of Terms I Relevant Laws 17

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 1 of7

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND CITY OF AUSTIN FOR

INTERPRETING SERVICES

This Agreement is entered into by the following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of
the State of Texas (“County”), through the Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
(“TCSDHH”), and the City of Austin, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State
of Texas (“City”).

RECITALS

County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE, Section 81.027, and other statutes).

County has the authority to provide for public health, education and information services through
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., Sections 121 and 122, and to cooperate with municipal
authorities to promote public health through TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., sec. 121.

County and City have the authority to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement through Tex.
Const. Art. 3, sec. 64 and “The Interlocal Cooperation Act,” Chapter 791, TEX. GOV’T. CODE
ANN., Vernon’s Texas Civil Statutes.

City and County desire to work together to provide services and activities for persons with disabilities
according to the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336
[S.933j and other services for individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing (Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, Chapter 21; Texas Government Code, Chapter 558, and other applicable statutes).

Travis County Commissioners Court approved the services and budget which are the subject of this
Agreement as agenda item number 38, voting session September 24, 2013 (“Commissioners Court
Approval”); and desires to ratify the provision of services from the commencement date of this
Agreement through the date signed by both Parties by the approval of this Agreement.

In order to minimize duplicative efforts where possible and increase efficiency in the provision of
care, County and City desire to cooperate in the provision of services to people who are deaf by the
provision of effective communication which will make specified City departments and services
accessible to people who are deaf or hard of hearing.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the hereinafter set forth agreements, covenants, and
payments, the amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, City and County mutually agree
to the following terms and conditions:

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 2 of 17

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.01 “Agreement Funds” means all funds paid by City to County pursuant to this
Agreement.

1.01 “City Council” means City Council of the City of Austin.

1.02 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.03 “County Purchasing Agent” means Cyd Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing
Agent, or her successor.

1.04 “County Executive’ means Sheri Fleming, County Executive of Travis County
Health, Human Services and Veterans Services, or her successor

1.05 “TCSDHH” means the Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing.

2.0 TERM

2.01 Initial Term. Subject to the Commissioners Court approval of September 24, 2013,
this Agreement shall continue in full force for the Agreement period which commences on October 1,
2013, and terminates on September 30, 2014; and County hereby ratifies services provided under this
Agreement from the commencement date through the date the Agreement is signed by both Parties.

2.02 Renewal Term. This agreement shall automatically renew on October 1, 2014, for a
term of one year, and shall automatically renew for terms of one year thereafter, unless sooner
terminated pursuant to this Agreement. The automatic renewal of this Agreement shall be with the
understanding that all terms and conditions, including the negotiated rates, remain unchanged and in
full force and effect unless this Agreement is specifically amended pursuant to Section 13.0 of this
Agreement to make any changes in those terms.

3.0 CITY RESPONSIBILITIES

3.01 Agreement Funds. During the Initial Term of the agreement, City shall pay County
an amount not to exceed the amount budgeted by City Council for that Agreement term. City
estimates the following budgeted amounts for providing interpreting services to the Departments that
will be served by this contract for the Initial Term.

Department Estimated Amount

A. Municipal Court $ 41,000.00
B. Health and Human Services $ 2,500.00

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 3of17

3.02 Payment. City shall pay County for services provided under this agreement within
thirty (30) days ofreceipt of the complete and correct invoice from County for the services provided.
All payments made by City under this Agreement shall be paid from current revenue funds.

3.03 General Responsibilities. City agrees:

3.03.01 to the best of its ability, request interpreter services more than three (3)
days in advance, but no less than one (1) hour. For each request, City will provide to County
the consumer name, City contact name and number, time, date, location and nature of the
interpreting assignment and other relevant information as requested by County when services
are requested.

3.03.02 to pay County at the hourly rate designated and according to the
policies delineated on Attachment A and B.

3.03.03 that, ifCity requests an Interpreter and either the City representative or
the deaf consumer cancel the appointment and the County is not informed of the appointment
cancellation by either the City representative twenty-four (24) hours prior to the agreed
appointment time, City will be responsible for payment for the prearranged and committed
time at the hourly rate of the interpreter assigned, and subject to other standard policies,
including the additional one hour of administrative time.

3.03.04 to pay County at the designated rate for committed time scheduled if
either the deaf individual or the City staffperson fails to appear for a scheduled appointment.

3.03.05 to pay for time spent by the interpreter in traveling to and from each
designated location up to a maximum of one hour unless prior arrangements are discussed
and approved by the City.

3.03.6 If the City requests the interpreter service and the assignment ends
earlier than the time requested and committed by the interpreter(s), City agrees to pay County
at the designated rate for committed time scheduled plus the standard one hour administrative
fee.

3.03.7 Insurance. City and County acknowledge and agree that each Party
is self-insured and will maintain such coverage at a level sufficient to cover the needs o City
and County, respectively, pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.

3.04 Multiple Interpreters. City acknowledges and agrees that County may, at times as
determined by County, need to schedule more than one interpreter for assignments lasting longer than
one hour.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page4ofl7

3.04.01 Determination of the need for more than one interpreter will be made
by County considering such matters as the nature of the assignment, the length of time
necessary to complete the assignment, and the complexity of the subject.

3.04.02 Two interpreters may be scheduled so that the interpreters can work as
a team to ensure quality communication for City staff and the deaf consumer(s) involved.

3.04.03 Two or more interpreters may be scheduled for Municipal Court
assignments, as determined by County, in accordance with nationally accepted standard
practices for court interpreting which ensure optimum participation and involvement in the
court process by people who are deaf or hard of hearing.

3.04.04 A Certified Deaf Interpreter may also be assigned with one or more
interpreters, if determined necessary by County. (A Certified Deaf Interpreter is a person
who is deaf who is also a trained interpreter and who, due to similarities in language and
culture, can provide a more accurate and complete interpretation in order to ensure
constitutionally guaranteed mental, emotional and cognitive presence of deaf individuals with
unique communication styles or limitations, in court proceedings.)

3.05 Selection. The County reserves the right to select appropriate interpreters for the
assignment, based on County’s assessment of the deaf person’s communication needs, and/or the
length of the assignment.

3.06 MBE/WBE. City and County agree that City MBE/WBE goals do not apply to this
Agreement.

3.07 Debarment. By signing this Agreement, the County certifies that the County and its
principals are not currently suspended or debarred from doing business with the Federal Government,
as indicated by the GSA List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Non-Procurement
Programs, the State of Texas or the City of Austin.

4.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES

4.01 Determine Skffls/Oualifications Needed for Each Assignment. County will
determine the qualifications needed for each particular assignment and coordinate the provision of
interpreters of the number and appropriate certification to meet the needs of the consumers involved
in the assignment by assessing the demands of the assignment, the needs, preferences and
communication of the deaf or hard of hearing individual, the preferences of the City requestor, and
the nature of the situation.

4.02 Services. County, through TCSDH}{, either directly or indirectly through
subcontracts, will determine the appropriate communication to be provided to assure specified City
departments and services are accessible to people who are deafor hard ofhearing, and coordinate and

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
PageS of 17

provide qualified sign language interpreters, as determined by County. Services will be provided in
accordance with the terms of this agreement. Provision of all services by County under this
Agreement will be contingent upon the availability of an interpreter to County as reasonably
requested by City.

4.03 Invoice. County shall invoice participating City Department on a monthly basis,
using a form approved by City and County, for services provided under this agreement. Invoices
shall be sent to:

A. Health and Human Services
Accounting Services
P. 0. Box 1088
Austin, Texas 78767

B. Municipal Court
Accounts Payable
P.O.Box2135
Austin, Texas 78768-9977

4.04 Reports. County agrees to provide City with monthly reports, as mutually agreed to
by City and County, of hours of interpreter services provided to departments of the City under this
agreement. Such reports shall include the number of appointment hours requested and assigned.

4.05 Standards. County agrees that staff and interpreters providing services under this
Agreement must subscribe to the Principles of Ethical Behavior of the Board for Evaluation of
Interpreters of the Texas Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, or the Registry of
Interpreters for the Deaf (RID).

4.06 General Responsibilities. County agrees:

4.06.01 to provide interpreters for assignments requested by City, subject to
the availability of interpreters, and charge the City a one hour minimum or the assignment
time requested, whichever is longer, at the hourly rate of the interpreter(s) scheduled, in
addition to an administrative/coordination fee equivalent to one hour payable at the billing
rate of the mterpreter(s) assigned with time computed in fifieen-mmute increments, rounded
up to the nearest fifteen minutes, for each mterpreter assigned

4 06 02 to provide services under this Agreement to the City of Austin as
requested by the City of Austin Mumcipal Courts and the Health and Human Services
Department. Whenever necessary, and to the extent possible, assignments will be made by
County within a one (1) hour time-frame coordinated with City so that services may be
provided in an acceptable and timely manner.

4.06.03 to provide, to the best of its ability based upon the availability of

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page6ofl7

interpreters, qualified sign language interpreter services by matching the demands of the
assignment, the needs, preferences and communication of the deaf individual, the preferences
of City staff, the seriousness of the situation, and the skills, experience and certification of the
interpreter. This may include Levels I, II, III, IV, and V Interpreters certified by the
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services/Services for the Deaf and Hard of
Hearing (formerly known as the Texas Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing),
and/or CCS, IC/TC, RSC, MCSC, Ct, CI, CDI, or SC:L of the Registry of Interpreters for the
Deaf, or equivalent certification as designated by the National Association of the
DeaffRegistry of Interpreters for the Deaf, National Interpreter Certification.

4.06.04 to provide a means by which a deaf individual or a member of the City
staff may express their concerns or file a complaint against an interpreter.

5.0 JOINT RESPONSIBIUTIES

5.01 Civil RJhts/ADA Compliance. City and County agree to provide all services and
activities under this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933j. City and County shall not
discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, or Client based on race, religion,
color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition.

5.02 Confidentiality. City and County agree to establish a method to secure the
confidentiality ofrecords and services relating to clients in accordance with the applicable federal and
state laws, rules, and regulations.

5.03 Non-Waiver. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, neither the
execution of this Agreement, nor any conduct of any representative of City or County relating to this
Agreement, shall be considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or
defense that would otherwise be available to that entity against claims arising in the exercise of its
governmental powers and functions, nor shall it be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit.

6.0 COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

6.01 County and City shall comply with the Constitution of the United States and the State
of Texas and all federal, state, county, and city laws, mles orders, ordinances and regulations
applicable to performance of this Agreement.

7.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF FISCAL RECORDS

7.01 Retention. County shall maintain all records and documentation pertaining to the
performance of the terms of this Agreement in a readily available state and location, and shall make
such records available to the other party for reasonable inspection for a period of three (3) years after
the end of the Agreement period or after the resolution of any problems or issues related to the

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page7ofl7

performance of the Agreement, whichever occurs later. City shall maintain all records and
documentation pertaining to the performance of the terms of this Agreement in a readily available
state and location, and shall make such records available to the other party for reasonable inspection
in accordance with the schedule and requirements of City established policy pursuant to Local
Government records Act, Texas Local Government Code, Chapters 201 —205, and the City ofAustin
Code, Chapter 2-11, and other applicable laws and regulations. City will provide County with a
copy of such schedule annually.

7.02 Access. Each party shall each give the other party, or any of its duly authorized
representatives, access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and
other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by that party pertaining to this Agreement at
reasonable times and for reasonable periods. These rights to access shall continue as long as the
records are retained by the party maintaining the above records.

7.03 Confidentiality of Records. City and County agree to keep confidential at all times
all information that identifies clients and personnel and any other information if required to do so by
law.

8.0 AUDIT

8.01 Audit. County and City have the right, respectively, to conduct a financial and
compliance audit of the performance of this Agreement on an annual basis. City and County each
agree to permit the other party or its authorized representative, to audit the records that relate to this
Agreement and to obtain any documents, materials, or information necessary to facilitate such audit.
The parties shall take whatever action is appropriate and reasonable to facilitate the performance of
any audits conducted pursuant to this Agreement that may be required.

9.0 INDEPENDENT ENTITY AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RESPONSIBILiTIES

9.01 Independent Entity. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that City and
County are independent entities and each assumes all the rights, obligations, and liabilities applicable
to it as an independent entity. No employee of the City shall be considered an employee, agent, or
representative of the County or gain any rights against the County pursuant to the County’s personnel
policies. No employee of the County shall be considered an employee, agent, or representative of
the City or gain any rights against the City pursuant to the City’s personnel policies.

9.02 Responsibilities. City shall not be liable for any claims, damages or attorney fees
arising from any negligence or unlawful acts of the County or its employees in relation to this
agreement. County shall not be liable for any claims, damages or attorney fees arising from any
negligence or unlawful acts of City or its employees in relation to this agreement. City and County
acknowledge that each entity is responsible for any claims or losses from personal injury or death or
property damages that were caused by the acts or omissions of that entity, its agents, employees, or
representatives in the performance of the services and activities under this agreement.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 8of17

9.03 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
City or County; the party against whom the claim or other action is made shall give written notice to
the other party of the claim, or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or
the threat of it; the name and address of the person, finn, corporation or other entity that made or
threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner
provided in the Notice provision of this Agreement. Except as otherwise directed, the party against
whom the claim has been made shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent papers received by that
party with respect to these claims or actions.

10.0 TERMINATION

10.01 Material Breach. Either party may terminate this agreement if the other fails to cure
a material breach which substantially impairs the value of the contract as a whole to the
non-breaching party within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice being given by the
non-breaching party. If more than ten (10) days are required to cure such default or breach, a
reasonable time in excess ofsaid days may be established, provided both parties agree in writing as to
the time period to be substituted. In the event such default or breach is not cured within the specified
time, the contract may be terminated upon five (5) days written notice.

10.02 Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement, in whole or in
part, for the following reasons in compliance with the terms of this Agreement:

10.02.01 The other party has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
Agreement.

10.02.02 The other party is unable to conform to changes required by federal,
state or local laws or regulations.

10.02.03 1f during the budget planning and adoption process, the
Commissioners Court or the City Council fails to provide funding for this Agreement for that
entity’s fiscal year following the beginning of the Agreement.

10.02.04 Either party finds that the other party is not producing the results that
are sufficiently beneficial to waffant continued expenditure of Agreement Funds.

10.03 Procedure. In the event of the occurrence ofany provision allowing for termination,
if no other procedure is specified, the party desiring to terminate shall notify the other party in
compliance with the Notice provisions of this Agreement of the decision to terminate this Agreement,
an effective date of termination at least thirty (30) days after that notice, and, in the case of partial
termination, the portion of the agreement to be terminated.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page9ofl7

10.04 Without Cause Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement, in whole
or in part, without cause, if the party wanting to terminate the Agreement notifies the other party in
compliance with the Notice provisions of the Agreement of the decision to terminate this Agreement,
the effective date of termination at least sixty (60) days after that notice, and, in the case of partial
termination, the portion of the Agreement to be terminated.

10.05 Continued Liabffitv. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of
termination, City shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue
ofany breach of this agreement by City or for any payments due to County for services provided prior
to the termination date.

11.0 NON-WAIVER

11.01 No payment, act or omission by either party may constitute or be construed as a
waiver of any breach or default of City or County which then exists or may subsequently exist.

12.0 RESERVATION OF RIGHTS ANI) REMEDIES

12.01 County. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it.
Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

12.02 All rights of City under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to City under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under
this Agreement or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

13.0 AMENDMENTS

13.01 Written Amendments. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement,
any change to the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be made in writing and
signed by all parties. It is acknowledged by City that no officer, agent, employee or representative of
County has any authority to change the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it unless
expressly granted that authority by the Commissioners Court.

13.02 Submission of Amendment. City shall submit all requests for alterations, additions
or deletions of the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Travis County Purchasing
Agent, with a copy to the Executive Manager. The Travis County Purchasing Agent, with the
approval of the Executive Manager, shall present City requests to Commissioners Court for
consideration. Requests for alterations, additions or deletions of the terms of this Agreement by

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 10 of 17

County shall be submitted to the City Purchasing Agent.

14.0 BINDING AGREEMENT

14.01 This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors, assigns, administrators, and
legal representatives of the parties to this Agreement.

15.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

15.01 All oral and written agreements between the parties to this Agreement relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have been
reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement.

15.02 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby
made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performance by Travis County through
Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement:

15.02.1 Attachment A - Hourly Rate by Level of Certification for Interpreters
Assigned to City Health and Human Services Department for “Regular/Non-Legal”
Assignments.

15.02.2 Attachment B - Hourly Rates by Level of Certification for Interpreters
Assigned to City Municipal Court for Court Assignments

15.02.3 Attachment C - Definitions of Terms/Relevant Laws

16.0 LAW AND VENUE

16.01 This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations
under this Agreement shall be performable in the City of Austin, Texas or in Travis County, Texas.
It is expressly understood that any lawsuit, litigation, or dispute arising out of or relating to this
Agreement will take place in Travis County and the City of Austin.

17.0 SEVERABILITY

17.01 If any portion of this Agreement is ruled invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding.

18.0 NOTICES

18.01 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the
other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately ifdelivered in
person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 11 of 17

day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified
mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified.

18.02 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement
shall be:

Shem Fleming, County Executive
THHSVS
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

and
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

18.03 City Address. The address of the City for all purposes under this Agreement and for
all notices hereunder shall be:

Mick Osborne, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Office
City of Austin
P. 0. Box 1088
Austin,Texas 78767

18.04 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving
notice of the change in compliance with Section 18.0.

190 LEGAL AUTHORITY

19 01 Leaal Authority to Enter Agreement

19.01.01 City guarantees that City possesses the legal authority to enter into this
Agreement, receive funds authorized by this Agreement, and to perform the services City has
obligated itself to perform under this Agreement.

19.01.02 County guarantees that County possesses the legal authority to enter
into this Agreement, receive funds authorized by this Agreement, and to perform the services

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 12 of 17

County has obligated itself to perform under this Agreement.

19.02 Si2nors.

19.02.01. The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of City, or
representing themselves as signing this Agreement on behalf of City, do hereby warrant and
guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by City to sign this Agreement on
behalf of City and to bind City validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions
in this Agreement.

19.02.02. The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of County, or
representing themselves as signing this Agreement on behalf of County, do hereby warrant
and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by County to sign this
Agreement on behalf of County and to bind County validly and legally to all terms,
performances, and provisions in this Agreement.

20.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

20.01 The parties shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, consultant, officer,
or elected or appointed official of City or County who exercises or has exercised any functions or
responsibilities with respect to activities performed pursuant to this Agreement or who is in a position
to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside information with regard to these activities,
may obtain a personal or financial interest or benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any
Agreement, subcontract or agreement with respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or
herself or those with whom he or she has family or business ties, during his or her tenure or for one
year thereafter.

21.0 POLITICAL AND SECTARIAN ACTiVITY

21.01 Neither party shall use any of the performance under this Agreement or any portion of
the Agreement fbnds for any prohibited activity related to the result of an election for public office.

21.02 Both parties shall ensure that activities performed under this Agreement shall be
carned on in a manner free from religious influence. Neither party shall execute any agreement
with any primarily religious organization to receive Agreement Funds from unless the agreement
includes provisions to effectuate this assurance. City and County shall submit such agreements to
the other party prior to the release of Agreement Funds under such agreement.

22.0 PUBLICITY

22.01 When appropriate, City shall publicize the services and activities of City under this
Agreement. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for City, the funding through County shall
be mentioned as having made the project possible.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 13 of 17

23.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES

23.01 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the
time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day
of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that County or City has declared a holiday for its
employees these days shall be omitted from the computation.

23.02 Number and Gender. Words ofany gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the
context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

23.03 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that
section or subsection and are not to be sued in construing this Agreement.

24.0 ASSIGNABILITY

24.01 No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement without the
prior written approval of the other parties. It is acknowledged by City that no officer, agency,
employee or representative of County has any authority to grant such assignment unless expressly
granted that authority by the Commissioners Court; provided, however, that the City may transfer its
rights and obligations to the Travis County Healthcare District or to a non-profit corporation affiliated
with the Travis County Healthcare District located in Travis County, Texas, without the CountyTs
consent. The City may make such transfer upon providing no less than thirty (30) days written
notice to County. If County does not approve of such transfer, County may terminate the Contract
within that thirty (30) day period by written notice to City.

25.0 OTHER PROVISIONS

25.01 Survival of Conditions. Applicable provisions of this Agreement, shall survive
beyond tennination or expiration of this Agreement until full and complete compliance with all
aspects of these provisions has been achieved where the Parties have expressly agreed. that those
provisions should survive any such termination or expiration or where those provisions remain to be
performed or by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or
expiration.

25.02 Force Maleure. Neither Party shall be financially liable to the other Party for delays
or failures to perform in Agreement performance caused by force majeure (i.e., those causes
generally recognized under Texas law as constituting impossible conditions). Such delays or
failures to perform shall extend the period ofperformance until these exigencies have been removed.
The Party seeking to avail itselfof this clause shall floriST the other Party within five (5) business days
or otherwise waive the right as a defense, unless notification is impractical under the circumstances,
in which case notification shall be done in as timely a manner as possible.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page l4of 17

25.03 This Agreement is not intended to confer rights or benefits on any person, finn or
entity not a party to this Agreement; it being the intention of the Parties that there be no third party
beneficiaries in this Agreement.

EXECUTED in duplicate originals this the — day of , 2013.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:.
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge Date:____________

By:.
Printed
Title: City Manager

_ J1--
Approved as to Form: ./‘

Assistant City Attorney

Approved as to Form:.

CITY OF

Assistant County Attorney
Date:_______________

Date:’2 7-/5’

Date:________

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 15 of 17

ATTACHMENT A

SERVICES FOR
AUSTIN HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

City agrees to pay County for interpreters assigned at the following rates per hour
for interpreters scheduled as requested by City.

—

—

N

t. t. *N

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 16 of 17

ATTACHMENT B

SERVICES
FOR

MUNICIPAL COURT

City agrees to pay County for interpreters assigned at the following rates per hour
for interpreters scheduled as requested by Municipal Court.

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Contract No. 4500000107
Page 17 of 17

ATTACHMENT C

DEFINITION OF TERMS/RELEVANT LAWS

DEFINITIONS:

“TCDHH” means abbreviation for Texas Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing,
a state agency which serves people who are deaf and hard of hearing and also evaluates and
certifies sign language interpreters. The certifications granted include: Level I, Level II, Level
III, Level IV, Level V and Court Certification. This agency was reorganized by the Texas
Legislature and is now in the Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services (DARS); the
Texas Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing is now called DARS-Deaf and Hard of
Hearing Services (DARS/DHHS).

“RID” means abbreviation for the Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf. The national
organization of professional interpreters which evaluates interpreters and grants certification
according to the skills demonstrated. (The other abbreviations are the various certifications
available from this organization and can be seen at the organization web site http://www.rid.org/

“Court\Certification” means a certification granted by the State of Texas through the
Texas Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DARS/DHHS) as evidence of participation
in extensive court interpreting training and proof of court interpreting experience indicating
eligibility to interpret in Court.

RELEVANT LAWS:

Government Code, Chapter 57, “Court Interpreters”
Code of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 15, “Arrest Under Warrant”
Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 38.331, “Interpreters for Deaf Persons”
Civil Practices and Remedies, Chapter 21, Subchapter A, “Interpreters for the Deaf’
Human Resource Code, Chapter 82, “Confidentiality of Interpreted,” “Transliterated

Conversations”
Government Code, Chapter 558
Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 183, Rule 183.705, “Court Interpreter Service Fees for the

Deaf and Hard of Hearing”

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve modification no. 4 to contract no. 
4400000216, Villeda Building Services, for Janitorial Services TNR 
Locations. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This modification will add the following additional services. 

Nootsie House location to add maintenance barn cleaning at $50.00 per 
month. 

East Metro Park Pavilion cleaning is changed from once a month to 
twice per month.  Increase is $340.00 per month.  

Modification no. 3 was issued to exercise the second contract extension 
option.  Approved by Purchasing Agent on February 21, 2014. 

Modification no. 2 was issued to exercise the first contract extension 
option.  Approved by Purchasing Agent on February 20, 2013. 

Modification no. 1 was issued to add services for TNR Satellite 4 Main 
Office Building.  Approved by Commissioners Court on April 17, 2012. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $4,680.00   
Modification Type:  Add additional services at Nootsie House and East 
Metro Park Pavilion locations. 
Modification Period:  March 1, 2014 – February 24, 2015.  

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost centers 1490220001, 1490200145, 

1490120115 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca, Suite 540
Travis County Administration Building
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

February 18,2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

FROM: County Executive

SUBJECT: Opti n to Extend and ModifS’ Contract Number 12T00071LD (SAP 4400000216)
Janitorial Services, TNR Locations

TNR recommends that Travis County exercise its option to extend and modifS’ this contract for an additional
one (1) year period as permitted under the terms of the contract. Recommended modifications to the above
mentioned contract to include the following services:

East Metro Pavilion- twice a month cleaning done on the 1st and 3 Fridays of each month

The product category for janitorial services is 76111500. The budgeted cost centers are 1490220001,
1490200145 and 1490120115.

If you need additional information, please contact April Rodriguez at (512) 854-7676.

:SMM:ar
itract File

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



+

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca, Suite 540
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

December 6, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Coun Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Manill . ., County Executive

SUBJECT: Option to Modify Contract Number 12T00071LD (SAP 4400000216)
Janitorial Services, TNR Locations

TNR recommends that Travis County modify the above mentioned contract to include the following
services:

Nootsie House Maintenance Barn — Once a week cleaning - $50 per month

The product category for janitorial services is 76111500. The budgeted cost center is 1490120115.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

, CJ:SMM:cj
Contract File

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 12T0007ILD, SAP 4400000216 Janitorial Services, TNR Locations
PAGE 1 OF j_ PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Loren Breland DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST., P.M 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 February 20, 2014AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Villeda Building Services CONTRACT:

16804 Brewer Blackbird Drive
Pflugerville, TX 78660 4 February 14, 2012

Attn: AIai Villeda

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: February 25. 2012 throueh February CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: February 25. 2014 throu2h February
24,2013 24,2015

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $______________ Current Modified Amount $_________________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Effective March 1, 2014 this contract is modified to add the following;

Nootsie House Maintenance Barn — Once a week cleaning. $50.00 per month.

East Metro Park Pavilion Cleaning is changed to twice a month cleaning done on the 1st and 3’ Fridays of each
month.
East Metro Park Pavilion Basic Cleaning - $150.00 per month
East Metro Park Pavilion Interior Window Cleaning - $200.00 per month
East Metro Park Pavilion Exterior Window Cleaning - $200.00 per month

Note to Vendor:

I XXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME

BEE2

D DBA

D CORPORATION

SIGNATURE D OTHER

BY: Ai€ j/71),L
DATE:PRINT NAME

TITLE:______________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 
Meeting Date:    March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Biscoe  

Travis County Judge 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FOR PROVISION OF LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SERVICES RELATED TO NEED FOR PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE UPCOMING 
AUSTIN URBAN MUSIC FESTIVAL, AN AFRICAN AMERICAN QUALITY OF LIFE EVENT. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Cameron Van Noy – 854-9240 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Nicki Riley, County Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on 
Management Representation Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, 
LLP regarding the fiscal year 2013 County-wide annual financial audit. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  A 
Management Representation Letter is required by accounting standards for 
each year’s external financial statement audit.  Once Commissioners Court 
approves of the language, hard copies will be provided. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

 
 

NICKI RILEY, CPA 
COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY  
ADMINISTRATION  BUILDING 

P.O. BOX 1748 
AUSTIN, TX. 78767 

(512) 854-9125 
FAX: (512) 854-9164 

   
 
 
To:    Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
From: Kathryn Madden, Financial Reporting Manager 
 
Date: February 25, 2014 
 
Re: Agenda Item - Management Representation Letter to Atchley & 

Associates, LLP 
 
We are requesting an agenda item for the County’s Management Representation 
Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding the fiscal year 2013 
County-wide annual financial audit.  We have previously distributed a draft of this 
letter to each member of the Commissioners’ Court and asked for their comments 
by Friday, February 28, 2014. 
 
Therefore, at this time, we have not attached a copy of the letter, since it is still a 
draft.  On Monday, March 3, 2014, after we have received final comments, we 
will forward to your office the three original copies for signatures of each member 
of the Commissioners’ Court.  When the letters are signed, please have your 
office notify Jackie Casias at ext. 49133, and she will pick up the copies that 
need to be sent to Atchley & Associates, LLP. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at ext. 44704. 
 
 
 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
Meeting Date: March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING LETTER 
TO THE STATE COMPTROLLER REQUESTING FUNDS FROM 
UNCLAIMED CAPITAL CREDITS RECEIVED FROM ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVES. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
State Comptroller’s Office is authorized to allocate a portion of unclaimed 
capital credits received from electric cooperatives back to counties in 
cooperatives’ service areas.  The money may only be used to fund an 
appropriate program under section 381.004 of the Local Government Code. 
 
Travis County submitted a request for funds in fiscal year 2012 and received 
an allocation that was appropriated in compliance with Section 381.004 of 
the Texas Local Government Code.  Since the due date for filing an 
unclaimed property was changed in 2011, we will be submitting for both 
report years 2012 and 2013. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommendation to submit the letter requesting funds for both report years 
2012 and 2013. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Provides Additional funding to Travis County. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
In FY12 Texas State Comptroller’s Office states that Travis County’s 
allocation was $35,595.61. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Sec. 381.004.  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

IN CERTAIN COUNTIES.  (a)  In this section: 

(1)  "Another entity" includes the federal government, 

the State of Texas, a municipality, school or other special 

district, finance corporation, institution of higher education, 

charitable or nonprofit organization, foundation, board, 

council, commission, or any other person. 

(2)  "Minority" includes blacks, Hispanics, Asian 

Americans, American Indians, and Alaska natives. 

(3)  "Minority business" means a business concern, 

more than 50 percent of which is owned and controlled in 

management and daily operations by members of one or more 

minorities. 

(4)  "Women-owned business" means a business concern, 

more than 50 percent of which is owned and controlled in 

management and daily operations by one or more women. 

(b)  To stimulate business and commercial activity in a 

county, the commissioners court of the county may develop and 

administer a program: 

(1)  for state or local economic development; 

(2)  for small or disadvantaged business development; 

(3)  to stimulate, encourage, and develop business 

location and commercial activity in the county; 

(4)  to promote or advertise the county and its 

vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to attract 

conventions, visitors, and businesses; 

(5)  to improve the extent to which women and minority 

businesses are awarded county contracts; 

(6)  to support comprehensive literacy programs for 

the benefit of county residents;  or 

(7)  for the encouragement, promotion, improvement, 

and application of the arts. 

(c)  The commissioners court may: 

(1)  contract with another entity for the 

administration of the program; 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



(2)  authorize the program to be administered on the 

basis of county commissioner precincts; 

(3)  use county employees or funds for the program;  

and 

(4)  accept contributions, gifts, or other resources 

to develop and administer the program. 

(d)  A program established under this section may be 

designed to reasonably increase participation by minority and 

women-owned businesses in public contract awards by the county 

by establishing a contract percentage goal for those businesses. 

(e)  The legislature may appropriate unclaimed money the 

comptroller receives under Chapter 74, Property Code, for a 

county to use in carrying out a program established under this 

section.  To receive money for that purpose for any fiscal year, 

the county must request the money for that fiscal year.  The 

amount a county may receive under this subsection for a fiscal 

year may not exceed an amount equal to the value of the capital 

credits the comptroller receives from an electric cooperative 

corporation on behalf of the corporation's members in the county 

requesting the money less an amount sufficient to pay 

anticipated expenses and claims.  The comptroller shall transfer 

money in response to a request after deducting the amount the 

comptroller determines to be sufficient to pay anticipated 

expenses and claims. 

(f)  The commissioners court of a county may support a 

children's advocacy center that provides services to abused 

children. 

(g)  The commissioners court may develop and administer a 

program authorized by Subsection (b) for entering into a tax 

abatement agreement with an owner or lessee of a property 

interest subject to ad valorem taxation.  The execution, 

duration, and other terms of the agreement are governed, to the 

extent practicable, by the provisions of Sections 312.204, 

312.205, and 312.211, Tax Code, as if the commissioners court 

were a governing body of a municipality. 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



(h)  The commissioners court may develop and administer a 

program authorized by Subsection (b) for making loans and grants 

of public money and providing personnel and services of the 

county. 
 

Added by Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 1060, Sec. 3, eff. Aug. 28, 

1989.  Amended by Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1037, Sec. 3, eff. 

Sept. 1, 1997;  Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 254, Sec. 1, eff. May 

22, 2001;  Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 1154, Sec. 1, eff. June 15, 

2001;  Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1275, Sec. 2(109), eff. Sept. 

1, 2003. 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 

 
 
 
 
 
March 4, 2014 
 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
Unclaimed Property Division 
Holder Reporting Section 
P.O. Box 12019 
Austin, Texas 78711-2019 
 
Re: Request for Unclaimed Capital Credits for both report years 2012 and 2013 
 
Mr. Clayton: 
 
Pursuant to Section 74.602 of the Texas Property Code, Travis County hereby 
submits a request that the Texas Comptroller allocate and remit to Travis County 
the portion of the unclaimed capital credits received from electrical cooperatives 
within the Travis County cooperative service area for both report years 2012 and 
2013. 
 
The complete name, address and federal tax identification number for Travis 
County is listed below: 
 
Travis County Commissioners Court 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Federal Tax Identification Number: 74-6000192 
 
Travis County, as the requestor of such funds, herewith certifies that the purpose of 
the funds is in compliance with the provisions of Section 381.004 of the Texas 
Local Government Code. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 
Meeting Date:  March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
REAPPOINTMENT OF CAROL JOSEPH, TRANSPORTATION AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES, TO THE BOARD FOR MOVABILITY AUSTIN.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On January 22, 2013 the Commissioners Court appointed Carol Joseph to 
serve as Interim Director to the board for Movability Austin and to revisit 
this appointment in one-year. 
 
Both Carol Joseph and Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR, support the 
reappointment of Ms. Joseph to the board. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend reappointment. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Carol Joseph, TNR 
Steven Manilla, TNR 
Adele Noel, TNR 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:   
Prepared By/Phone Number: 512-854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Carlos B. Lopez 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE STATE REQUIRED RACIAL PROFILING REPORT FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2013 FROM PRECINCT FIVE CONSTABLE. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
SEE ATTACHED 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
NONE 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
NONE 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 
 
Meeting Date: March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Special Voting Session of February 7, 2014, and the Voting Sessions of 
February 11 and 18, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Friday, February 7, 2014  

 Special Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

February 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Special Voting Session called to order on February 7, 2014, in the Travis County Administration 
Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, 
County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

 

Agenda Items 

 
1. Canvass election returns and declaring results in Travis County for the January 28, 2014 Texas 

House District 50 Special Runoff Election 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 

 
MOTION: Waive reading of the specific precinct by precinct results and approve the 

election results. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, February 11, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 11, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Resubdivision of lot 2 from resubdivision of 

lot 38, East Travis Hills (resubdivision final plat – 2 lots – High Noon – City of Austin 5-mile ETJ) 
in Precinct Four. (Action Item #19) (Commissioner Gómez) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León 
Alan Roddy, Travis County resident 
Adam Slosberg, Managing Director, Beyond Today 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve proclamation recognizing the month of February 2014 as “National Teen Violence 

Awareness Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gretta Gardner, Social Services Director, Travis County Counseling and Education 

Services (TCCES), Chair, Austin-Travis County Family Violence Task Force 
Carlos Lopez, Constable, Precinct 5 
Kelly Page, Social Services Director, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the Travis County Sheriff's Office is holding a Public Service 
Announcement contest through mid-April for youths interested in creating their own PSAs on 
this topic. Those desiring more information about submitting entries should contact Nicole 
Duran, TCSO, at 512-854-9770. Information on teen dating violence is available by contacting 
SafePlace's Respect Program at 512-267-SAFE or by visiting their website: 
www.expectrespectaustin.org. 

 
4. Approve proclamation recognizing Friday, February 14, 2014 as “V-Day” (a global movement to 

end violence against women) in Travis County. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
5. Approve resolution in support of the Lower Colorado River Authority’s 2014 emergency drought 

order to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
6. Approve contract award for civil engineering services for the new Purchasing warehouse at the 

East Service Center, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the highest qualified firm, DAVCAR Inc., dba as 
DAVCAR Engineering Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve contract award for the Travis County Correctional Complex Building 130 resealing of 

HVAC smoke exhaust vents, IFB No. 1311-009-AG, to the low bidder, QA Construction 
Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve Modification No. 5, an assignment of contract and assignment of payment, Contract 

No. 4400000214, from YPS Refrigeration II, LLC to Energy Logix Of Texas, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve order exempting contract for repair services to the Onion Creek Greenway Project at 

Barkley Meadows Park from Smith Construction, Inc. from the competitive procurement process 
pursuant to Section 262.024 (A) (1) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve contract award for Pace Bend Park, boat ramp construction, IFB No.: B1309-007-JE, 

to the low bidder, AGH20 Holdings, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001499, Stantec, for North East Metro Park 

BMX track design. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001439, Medicalistics, LLC, for electronic 

medical records software and maintenance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve contract award for topdressing material for athletic fields, IFB No. B1401-002-LD, to 

the low bidder, E.O.N.E., Ltd., dba Organics. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve contract awards for fence construction and removal services, IFB No. B1307-002-LD, 

to the low bidders:  
 

a. Hill Country Fence, Inc., primary contractor; and   
 
b. H and H Fence, secondary contractor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Avalon Phase 10 final plat (long form final plat – 55 total lots – 15.85 
acres – Grails Hollow – City of Pflugerville 2-mile ETJ);   

 
b. A subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and KM Avalon Ltd. and 

Gehan Homes Ltd.; and   
 
c. The use of a cash security agreement in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of Decker Lake Road from FM 973 to 

SH 130 into the Travis County maintained roadway system. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with Boneshaker Project 

for a bicycle road race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action to accept a donation from Preservation Austin and Inherit 

Austin for interpretive and historic signage in Richard Moya Park in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: resubdivision of lot 2 from 

resubdivision of lot 38, East Travis Hills (resubdivision final plat – 2 lots – High Noon – city of 
Austin 5-mile ETJ) in Precinct four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Travis 
County Veterans’ Court Grant in the criminal courts;   

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Indigent 

Defense System Evaluation Project Grant in the Criminal Courts;    
 
c. New application to Keep America Beautiful for a grant to receive recycling bins for use in 

Travis County parks; and   
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

d. Approve allocation of current year SCAAP resources for correctional projects in the Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine POPS salary adjustment request from Justice of the Peace Precinct Two for a 

variance to the Travis County Code, Section 10.03009, Voluntary Job Change. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$515,683.34 for the period of January 24 to January 30, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes in accordance with the 
Tuition Refund Program, Sections 10.020 through 10.022; and   

 
b. Authorization for County Auditor and Treasurer to reimburse employees as listed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on approval of the architectural program and schematic 

design for the new Travis County District Attorney Office located at 416 West 11th Street. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management Department (FMD) 
Talmadge Smith, Project Architect, Page 
Wendy Dunnam Tita, Director of Interiors, Page 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 25. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
26. Ratify the Judge’s decision to authorize the Austin Black Lawyers Association to use the Travis 

County Commissioners Courtroom and waive associated fees for a special membership 
meeting. (Judge Biscoe) 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that he would produce a backup memorandum for the 
Court and that this Item can be reposted at the appropriate time. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to add a mentoring policy to the Travis 

County Code. 

Members of the Court heard from: 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Debbie Maynor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Leroy Nellis, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve Item 27, and that the policy be effective February 11, 2014. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
Clerk's Note: Those requiring more information or wishing to apply to be a mentor should 
contact the Seedling Foundation at www.seedlingfoundation.org or Austin Partners in Education 
at www.austinpartners.org.  

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed Benefit Committee membership. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the revised appointees list would include Carol Guthrie, 
Senior Labor Relations Officer, Local 1624, American Federation of State, County and 
Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Margaret Seville, Senior Planner, TCSO, and Kate Kearney, 
TCSO (alternate). 

Other Items 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal under consideration by the Board of 

Directors of the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation regarding additional compensation for 
the Executive Director of the Travis County Housing Authority. (This matter may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception) 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on re-appointment of Gene Wills, Jr. to the Board of 

Commissioners of Emergency Services District No. 4 for the term January 1, 2014 through 
December 31, 2015. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Charles Reed Boyd to the Board of 

Commissioners of Emergency Services District No. 5 to serve immediately through December 
31, 2015. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of $10,000 from the Austin 

Downtown Alliance for the District Attorney’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
33. Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding a settlement offer 

in a condemnation proceeding on the Slaughter Lane road Improvement Project.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann.551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Reject the offer to settle and authorize staff to continue to negotiate and, if 
acceptable terms are resolved by staff, that they execute an appropriate 
contract. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
34. Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding a proposed 

settlement of the condemnation action by the City of Austin of a transmission line easement for 
Austin Energy across NE Metro Park.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that no action was required on this item at the present time. 
The item will be reposted at the appropriate time. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on potential sites for a new Medical Examiner's facility.

 1 

and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/25/2014 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action on exercise of right of first refusal to purchase land in 

southwest Travis County.
 1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Take no action but notify the seller that Travis County is not interested in the 
property, which is, basically, a refusal. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 28 and February 

4, 2014. 
 
C4. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Reports and other statutorily required reports for the month 

of December 2013 from the County Auditor’s Office. 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C4 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 9 10, 11, 12, 13, 
14.a–b, 15.a–c, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21.a–d, 22.a–b, 23, 24.a–b, 28, 30, 31, 
and 32. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, February 18, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 18, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments related to the Community Development Block Grant available from HUD 

regarding the Community Needs and Project Ideas for the unincorporated areas of Travis 
County for Program Year 2014 and funding priorities for Program Years 2014-2018. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Clerk's Note: Those not able to attend a Public Hearing but wishing to register a comment may 
fill out a Participation Form, which is accessible on the Travis County website, 
www.co.travis.tx.us, or contact Christy Moffett at 512-854-3460 to receive a form by mail. 
Project Proposal Forms may also be downloaded or obtained by contacting Christy Moffett. 
 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León 
Marcelo Tafoya, Deputy State Director, League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) 
Fidel Acevedo, Travis County Chair, Mexican-American Democrats, President, Local 4860 

LULAC 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended new burn ban. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the burn ban would be in effect until March 19, 2014. 
 
3. Receive briefing and updates from Central Health on the following:   
 

a. Introduction of George Miller, the new Community Care CEO;   
 
b. Presentation of Brenda Coleman-Beattie, Board of Managers Chairperson; and   
 
c. Update on 1115 Waiver Transformation in Healthcare. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Trish Young Brown, President, CEO, Central Health 
Brenda Coleman-Beattie, Chairperson, Board of Managers, Central Health 
George Miller, Community Care CEO, Central Health 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve proclamation commemorating the Millennium Youth Entertainment Center’s fifteen 

years of serving the community. (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
5. Approve resolution honoring Melinda Avey on her retirement from the Travis County Tax Office 

for over 33 years of service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melinda Avey, GIS Coordinator, Travis County Tax Office 
Bruce Elfant, Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector 
Tina Morton, Chief Deputy, Tax Assessor-Collector's Office 

 
MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
6. Approve resolution designating February 16 through 22, 2014 as “National LULAC Week.” 

(Commissioner Gomez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Marcelo Tafoya, Deputy State Director, LULAC 
Gavino Fernandez, Director, District 12, LULAC 
Fidel Acevedo, Travis County Chair, Mexican-American Democrats, President, Local 4860 

LULAC 
 
MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. New grant application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for a grant 
entitled Streamlining Assessment Practices to Improve Youth Substance Abuse Outcomes 
in the Juvenile Probation Department;   

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for an 

Enhancing Services for Victims of Crime Grant in the Juvenile Probation Department;   
 
c. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Drug 

Court and In-Home Family Services Grant in the Juvenile Probation Department; and   

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

d. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Trauma  
Informed Assessment and Response Grant in the Juvenile Probation Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine salary adjustment from the Travis County Sheriff’s Office for a variance to the 

Travis County Code, Section 10.03002, Salary Adjustment Greater Than 10% Above 
Midpoint. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,545,248.14 for the period of January 31 to February 6, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Ratify the Judge’s decision to authorize the Austin Black Lawyers Association to use the Travis 

County Commissioners Courtroom and waive associated fees for a special membership 
meeting. (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the status of membership and charge for the 

Community Focus Committee for the proposed civil and family court house project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Beverly Silas, President, Beverly Silas & Associates 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
13. At 11:00 a.m.  Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County employee parking issues 

in the central business district:   
 

a. Expanding zoned parking to all County owned parking facilities in the central business 
district;   

 
b. Proposed Commute Options Benefit Program;   
 
c. Phasing out of parking waiting list and termination of any County leased parking Lot 

agreements that become unnecessary due to zoned parking; and   
 
d. Amendments to Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking Policy). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mark Gilbert, Strategic Resource Planning, PBO 
Donna Crosby, Attorney VII, Travis County District Attorney's Office 
Corby Holcomb, Assistant Division Director, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Tenley Aldrege, Assistant County Attorney 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Amanda Janacek, Human Resources Specialist II, Travis County District Attorney's Office 
Carol Guthrie, Business Manager, Local 1624, American Federation of State, County and 

Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 
Barbara Misle, Chief, Mental Health Division, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Marie Nickler, Office Specialist, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Angela Clemens, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Jenny, Legal Secretary, Travis County District Attorney's Office 
Greg Cox, Director, Public Integrity Unit, Travis County District Attorney’s Office 
Leticia Tapia-Ojeda, Legal Secretary, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Susan Sullivan, Victim Counselor Senior, Travis County Attorney's Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/4/2014 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
14. Receive update regarding RFQ No. Q1309-006-JT, Independent Representative/Compliance 

Architect Services for the design-build development of a new Travis County Civil and Family 
Court House, and authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest-
ranked team. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 14 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
MOTION: Approve staff's recommendation and select HOK for the project. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
15. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000819, Workforce Solutions – Capital Area 

Workforce Board for child care local match transfer. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 11) to Contract No. 4400000351, Limestone 

County, for inmate housing services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve contract award for Travis County Correctional Complex roof repair and restoration for 

Building 150, IFB No. 1312-001-PS, to the low bidder, QA Construction Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for Decker Lane sidewalk improvements project, RFQ No. Q110243-

LP, to the highest qualified firm, DAVCAR engineering. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 3B for Lot 3 Block N in Precinct 
One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 3B for Lot 15 Block M In Precinct 
One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate on the approval of a preliminary plan – the Commons at Rowe 

Lane, Preliminary Plan, Phases VII And VIII – Windmill Ranch Avenue – 162 total Lots – 155 
single-family Lots and 7 landscape, open space and drainage Lots – City of Pflugerville ETJ in 
Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement on 

Avalon 5A in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on multiple cash security agreements with Gehan Homes 

Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7B:     
 

a. Lot 36 Blk J $659.04;   
 
b. Lot 40 Blk J $720.00;   
 
c. Lot 41 Blk J $720.00;   
 
d. Lot 42 Blk J $720.00;   
 
e. Lot 1 Blk N $2,211.24;   
 
f. Lot 2 Blk N $720.00;   
 
g. Lot 3 Blk N $720.00;   
 
h. Lot 4 Blk N $720.00;   
 
i. Lot 5 Blk N $967.56;   
 
j. Lot 6 Blk N $1,201.56;   
 
k. Lot 10 Blk N $645.12;   
 
l. Lot 11 Blk N $635.64;   
 
m. Lot 12 Blk N $662.88;   
 
n. Lot 13 Blk N $596.28;   
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

o. Lot 16 Blk N $2,626.32;   
 
p. Lot 2 Blk 0 $720.00;   
 
q. Lot 3 Blk 0 $720.00;   
 
r. Lot 4 Blk 0 $720.00;   
 
s. Lot 6 Blk 0 $656.04;   
 
t. Lot 9 Blk 0 $720.00;   
 
u. Lot 12 Blk 0 $2,098.68;   
 
v. Lot 15 Blk 0 $720.00;   
 
w. Lot 17 Blk 0 $1,183.68; and   
 
x. Lot 18 Blk 0 $1,403.04 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 3B for Lot 60 Block B in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 2 for Lot 6 Block 9 in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the final plat of Jackson Addition (4 Lots – 6.5 acres – 

Nameless Road – well water and onsite wastewater – City of Leander ETJ) in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement for 

Sweetwater Ranch Section One, Village J in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of $21,500 from TXI 

Operations, LP for the benefit of the Colorado River Corridor Environmental Monitoring 
Initiative. 

MOTION: Approve Item 28. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on the following issues:   

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 
a. Funding plan for property buyouts regarding the floods on October 31, 2013;   
 
b. Policy regarding commercial buyouts; and   
 
c. Other related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Daniel Geraci, Executive Director, Austin Disaster Relief Network 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 29.a and allocate $1,186,224.00 from Allocated Reserve for 

residential buyouts. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Authorize staff to process the appropriate budget adjustment. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize the expenditure of $2,000 from the 

Health and Human Services budget for the provision of training to Coming of Age nonprofit 
agency partners. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Frank Fuentes to the Emergency 

Services District Number 4 Board of Commissioners effective immediately through December 
31, 2015. (Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. At 1:30 p.m.   

a. Approve resolution of support for the Art at Bratton’s Edge development; and    
 
b. Approve resolution concerning Art at Bratton’s Edge development related to low income 

tax credits, location and construction of development. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution of Support in Item 32.a 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 
 
MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 32.b 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on potential sites for a new Medical Examiner's facility.

 1 

and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Clerk's Note: The Court directed staff to meet with the impacted neighborhood association. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on acquisition of three conservation easements in eastern 

Travis County in connection with Travis County Conservation Easement Program in Precinct 
One.

 1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

 

MOTION: Approve the acquisition of three conservation easements in eastern Travis 
County as follows: 

○ Acquisition of a conservation easement on John Beall's property, in the 
amount of $314,000.00, or 25% of the appraised value, whichever is 
less; 

○ Acquisition of a conservation easement on Wayne Lundgren's property, 
to provide 25% of the appraised value, or $250,000.00, whichever is 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

less. This is as a match for the NRCS Farm and Ranch Protection 
Program; and 

○ Acquisition of a conservation easement on Fred Lundgren's property, to 
provide 25% of the appraised value, or $125,000.00, whichever is less. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the three amounts will be taken from the Travis County 
Conservation Easement Bond Program. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on Auditor review of NE Metro Park amenities Phase III 

project – Contract No. 4400000128.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe announced that appropriate action will be taken on this matter in the 
future, when this item is brought back to Court. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
36. Added item:  Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Parent Teacher 

Association for an access easement at 416 West 11th Street.
 1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize the requested access easement, subject to compliance with 
statutory requirements, including an informal appraisal, if allowed, and a 
formal appraisal, if required. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve resolution saluting Dove Springs Proud for their commitment to the betterment of the 

community. (Commissioner Gomez) 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 7, 8.a–d, 9.a–b, 10, 11, 
15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23.a–x, 24, 25, 26, 27, 30, and 31. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



WS# _____
VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT
AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 
January, 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office.  The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local 
government code § 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports emailed to Commissioners on Wednesday, February 26, 2014 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?
Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.
_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.
_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget
Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES
All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office
in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\PROCEDURES\B ‐ SAP\Gen Ledger\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request.xlsx

Item C4Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Combined Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund Types

January 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Proprietary
        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal
Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash 421,203,492$         54,957,080$             910,519$             197,946,511$      43,366,102$        
  Investments -                         1,113,826                81,967,862          -                          -                      
  Other Receivables/Other Assets 3,142,575               3,363,601                6,319                  1,117,624            3,142,325            
  Taxes Receivable 252,639,968           -                           47,661,982          -                      -                      
  Prepaid Items 514,804                  -                           -                      -                      788,608               
  Capital Assets -                         -                           -                      -                      372,909               

Total Assets 677,500,839$         59,434,507$             130,546,682$      199,064,135$      47,669,944$        

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 5,173,104$             954,253$                 -$                    1,493,037$          75,131$               
  Other Liabilities 13,296,126             2,467,045                962,129               830,146               13,463,824          
  Deferred Revenue 283,497,416           7,994,902                47,661,982          6,314,477            -                      

Total Liabilities 301,966,646            11,416,200               48,624,111           8,637,660            13,538,955          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 375,534,193           48,018,307              81,922,571          190,426,475        34,130,989          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 677,500,839$         59,434,507$             130,546,682$      199,064,135$      47,669,944$        

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 2/25/2014  9:22 AM

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



FY 2014 Budgeted Funds
Budget to Actual
January 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 
Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  
  Revenues 500,523,676$         368,562,554$           131,961,122$      -$                    
  Expenditures and encumbrances 570,012,757           229,869,427             340,143,330        -                      
Special Revenue    
  Revenues 39,906,446             23,108,543              16,797,903          12,916,963          
  Expenditures and encumbrances 37,761,176             15,943,086              21,818,090          16,914,041          
Debt Service    
  Revenues 79,483,849             62,308,812              17,175,037          1,351,492            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 80,822,786             -                           80,822,786          2,201                  
Capital Projects    
  Revenues 109,418                  760,841                   (651,423)             412,374               
  Expenditures and encumbrances 180,945,627           80,621,357              100,324,270        13,731,795          
Internal Service    
  Revenues 66,096,181             19,393,308              46,702,873          -                      
  Expenses 68,321,529             20,476,434              47,845,095          -                      

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement
For the Month of January 2014

Beginning Ending
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund 242,414,848$         265,789,566$           87,000,922$        421,203,492$      
Special Revenue Funds 53,406,176             10,803,855              9,252,951            54,957,080          
Debt Service Funds 401,447                  35,644,894              35,135,822          910,519               
Capital Project Funds 201,102,403           2,396,027                5,551,919            197,946,511        
Internal Service Funds 44,741,345             4,916,557                6,291,800            43,366,102          

542,066,219$         319,550,899$           143,233,414$      718,383,704$      

2 of 3 2/25/2014  9:22 AM

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



  
Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Four Months Ended January 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

FROM TO

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702$                
General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 11,958,661
General Fund Courthouse Security 2,381,164
General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 81,665
General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 195,431
General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500
General Fund Truancy Court 150,869
Capital Project Funds Debt Service - Tax Exempt 63,197
Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000
Travis County Corporations General Fund 168,713

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness 646,334,735$         
Interest Rate Range 0.35% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.
* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside
  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA
Travis County Auditor

3 of 3 2/25/2014  9:22 AM

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Item C5Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 
February 11 and 18, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

NWRD Item 2Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



  

February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 11, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 11, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of January 28 and February 4, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



  

February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 18, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 18, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: March 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of February 11 and 18, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



  

February 11, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 11, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 11, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 

28 and February 4, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am



  

February 18, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 18, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 18, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-28-14 at 9:44 am


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	RES MAJ Clair Retirement
	RES MAJ Clair DRAFT
	Resolution


	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Agenda Request Form_Environmental Exemption
	Barkley Meadows ERR_022614

	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	10392 : City of Austin - Deaf Interpreting Services Interlocal Agreement
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	HHSVS Purchasing Memo
	City of Austin - ILA No. 4500000107


	Item 23
	10401 : Approve modification no. 4 to contract no. 4400000216
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Villeda Mod
	TNR Villeda Signed Mod


	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	OTH Pct5 2013 Racial Profiling Rpt
	OTH 2013 Racial Profiling Rpt

	Item C3
	CC 0207, 11 & 18 Ag Rq
	CC 0207
	CC 0211
	CC 0218

	Item C4 SHORT VERSION
	Item C4
	Item C4 FY14 Financial StatementsAAS

	Item C5
	NWRD Item 02
	Nw 0211 & 18 Ag Rq
	NW 0211
	NW 0218

	BCRD Item 02
	BC 0211 & 18 Ag Rq
	BC 0211
	BC 0218




